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From: Ritzy Villar {mailto:mvillar@stearnsweaver.com)
Sent: Wednesday, February 03, 2010 3:29 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: Address Change

The mailing address and principal business address for all of the companies listed below has changed. The new

address is:
2060 6" Avenue 20 go L ﬁ: ?A(VLJ
Vero Beach, FL 32960 \/ /o (5,(_&@(]/ Fj\
OkeechebeeSR70HOIdINgS, [LT— Document #:67000057450
mfwug_ﬁ;m*&;gm @/L]w 7

Kite-Okeethobee SR70, LIC=Dorument#:67666057451
Kite-Properties; t-i-C=Dorument #:63666620686—
Kite-5I0 Project, LLC ~ Document #LOS006117694__

5 W&-Wmml—\
Kite Vero-Nerth; LT = Document #L06606620309
Vero North, LLC — Document #L06000020310

Please update your records with this new address. Thank you and please do not hesitate to contact me if you
have any questions.

Maritza Villar

Corporate Legal Assistant

Stearns Weaver Miller Weissler Alhadeff & Sitterson, P.A.
150 W. Flagler Street, Suite 2200

Miami, FL 33130

Direct: (305) 789-3537

Main: (305} 789-3200

Fax: (305) 789-3395

mvillar@stearnsweaver.com

www.stearnsweaver.com

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information contained in this E-mail message s atterney privilegad and confidential information mtended only for the
use of the indwvidual{s) named above. If the reader of this message is nat (he intended recipient, you are hareby notified that any dissemnation.
disiribution or copy of this communication is sinclly prohibited. If you have recaived this communication in errer. please contact the sender by reply E-
mait and desbioy all conies of the original message Thank you.




